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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Jas,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 25 April 20'19 8:18 AM

Jas Tan Siok Thiew
LKK Valuation; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);

KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKK6139G - Volkswagen Golf

The market value of SKK 6139G is $46K-$47K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :su r@ lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, LJbi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou. ha n@axa.com sg>

Sent: Wednesday ,24 April 2079 t2:4I PM

To: ad min@autoprobe.com.sg; benson @ lbs-auto.com; bhtay@a utoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg; ElSene Teng <elgene@ rta.com.sg>;

elson @rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <fra nkie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg;

KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivia lau@lkkauto.com>; patrick. soo @ a-pa c.sg;

ricky@ rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation @lkka uto.com>

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKK6139G -'lolkswagen Golf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.

DoA:1510412019

---Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are not

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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4t24t2419 Used Volkswagen Car & Used cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarN4art

Po3t.r| ls-r,lnr 20i9 raqs: 2013 Va i(e\13q€n Goli,2'J1l vokswaqEn qol1, Volk.qnle. Golr, voks\1aqen !of vo(sLlaqor, Golr'

!of, Urd V.IGB!!e.

volkswagen Golf 1.4A Tst $45,OOO $10,020 /yr 27-l!n-2013 !,395 cc 100,000 km Hatchback Avlilatle

BeautitutLimestorecreyOnBtackInteriorGolfForSalelPow€rFulY€tLowFlelConsLrmptionVehicle.ExcelentConditionBothhteriorAndExterior.-.--
wiih No ReDak Needed. Hiqh Horse Power with superb,,, i@

r.drd tnNJ..tol! -r!r lol' 4rs r,o Golr,2oli vork5r{agcn golf, \rolksra0€n Golt, !oks*rg€n q.l', Volk5qa{r€n, Goa,

o.r, :Fo vr'$rtP l

Volkswaqen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A Ol-Jun-20r3 r,395 cc - Hakhback

Drv€ Away This konic Spoir] Hatch With Fun And Low Rufning Cost, Low I'lileage Clocked Wlth Reqular Maintainance Done, Stunning White Wth
B ack Interior, Pedect Car ForThe Wo*inq Class Or SmallFa..

--.. --.- iaa5. 2013 /o$:aqe G.Ll,2Cli vokswaq€n qolt, Vol!*r.g.. Golf, !oksqalen -4.1, vo!s*a!e!, Goll,I r.[ !5cd ! lLq!.q.n

Exce entTStTlrbocha.ged(138thp)Drive,!Owner,Lowl"lileage,5h€teredParkingAtHomeAndorice.AccidentFree.AutoStart/stop,AltoHold,.-
Drivlis l'4ode Selection. i@5@

- -- - Tn!5i 2oll VoLL$iq., GJll2c13 vo[nvagcn goll Vo]ksw4.n 6oli, voks{.!.n 9D f, Volswag.n, Gnlr,
Pljcd :!a rp .1r ilr ,ro[ UseLl /. tq,aq.n

sellyour Car for 93,000 f4ore

With ov€r 1sK cars soLd via Alcuon and a 500+ Dea ler Network, ca6 on sqcarlla i( Quotz typic l y receive up to $3,000 above market valLre QuoE
Guaraniees the Hiqhest Sellinq Price in Singapore'lfwe fail, You get 9100 cash from us G€t vour Car Llsted Todav

volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N,A 22-May-2AB 1,395 cc - Hatchback

Htq h Spec 1.4 Gotf spod. Acc d€nt Free. Reguarly Serv ce And l"laint ned At Agent. Gearbox r'lechantronic Replaced Wth Waiianty By Agent owner

conslgned, Pl€ase Call For Vlewing Appointme.t

Taq5,201lvoL$'a!.rGof,2011vol(gving..9Df,volf,swalenGof,v.lk5vJaqe.-oolJ,volk5vr'alcn,Go1,
,di rar\.r\u.,.en

Volkswagen €olf 1,4A TSI
H:ghl:ne

Vol:rswagen Golf sport 1.44
TSI

551,800 $1\,!7A lyt 22-May-2013 1,395 cc 67,000 km Hatchback Availabl€

N.A 22-May_2013 1,395 cc Hatchback

100% Loan Ava abte, cheapesr In Market,sLrper Rare ModelGoiAT spec with 138BFP wlth Paddle Shlft Steering control, Sporty Biack In cololr, Act

NowTo View And Test Drive This Unii Before lts Gone-

Taq.. .l()Ll vor$Laq.r G!Lf,201l voksrvagen lroi, volk5ragen G.li volGuaqenqof volks\ragei, Gc t,

q.[ us.L] o t5l 19-n

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A iS: ' N A Zo_l'4av_Zol3 1,395 cc - Hatchbdck solD

Low t liteage Of 8.9k Km/year, Last Servicrng Check Gave The rr A Clea n Bill Of HeaLth, No RepaiE Needed A PoDU a I Choke Amonqst Smal Famrl es

o: upq uo?,. r'". ruo",i"*l^o,ear sraroi rrewilr'g. i'- rn'-:r

lo,J varleraarL, Crall,20111v.ll*atcn qolf, Vollsra!cn G.lf, v.15ji'lci rloli Volksqagcn 6clf
r.. L! j7 r I lilt , q.i, u,.o lurr *,g.

Volkswagcn Golf 1.44 TSI _ N.A 2o'r'4ay'2013 r,395 cc Hatchback Soto

steek sitv€r on Btack tnrerior Golf 1.4 T5I Up For SaLet Great Deal For Golfr Powerful Yet Low Fuel consumpuon, Ex€elLent And oiglnal condition

We Malntalned Interior And Exterior' 100% Accident...

Bav.rlan M-rqlcs Pt. Ltd

. --.- Taos 2oll tollsr,aoen 6oif,2013 vok$'raeen q.ll, Vol<,aqef G'lf volGv;ager qoll VoGrvnger' Golr'

qol,r'ad! fsYrag!i

Volkswagen eolf 1.4A Tsl - N A 15-Mav_2013 1,395 cc ' H'tchback

r,tost competitve y pricedl Ftexible Loan packages. pre,Lov€d condition! W€ll Maintained By vAG speclaLists. Sleek Deep B !e Paift, 10090 Mishap

Free, Evallation Welcom€. Major Seruicinq Recen!v Done W.

car Buye6 Automotile Pt€ Ltd

-^- Taas:2o1iVo\r!,a.enGor,z0t3volkswag'in90l'VolksqalenGolf'wllisrvilenqol'Volls{igrn'(rr'plJ.J tl tlrFlri q 
oor lsel .,oLluoen

Volkswagen Golf Sporl 1,4A ' N A o7_Mav'2013 1'39s cc - Hatchback

TSI

Beaurifu whte, l CaretutOwner, Auto Assist parking, Under Warranty. WellMaintained, Seldom Used Accident Free,lust Serviced, undergone A 120

Po nts Safery Check By Our ln Holse l'4echanics Peace Of .

lla Leo.g Tradnrg EnterF. se

r.os: 20!J !.r[5!aocn G.lf 2!1] vokswiq€n gof, volksdilt' Goll' voksqale' !'Lf vol$!aqet' 6oli'
Folr.u !M. urr roi us.lrvotrs^r.;

volkswaqen Go:f Cabriolet
1.4A TSI

N.A 31-MaF20l3 1,390 cc

(We!5s!re 10oo/o Genu]ne Mieage,) Fully SeNiced And Maiitained ByAgent, Low Depreciatjonl New Paintwork, well l.lainiained By owner, Accident

raos:2al3volks*ircni,ol,2()r3volkeL'ilen9oll,VoLkslagen6or'lolkwalengtlr'volG8ag'n'Gof'
lo4JLr 19 rlJ. lurq .-[ r5.d v!l-\rr€;

:{]:I:Lt:rl

SOLD
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https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.ph p?oRD=RG D-DESC&MOD=Volkswagen&MN.4O=Golf&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20',13
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